

EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL

FORWARD PLAN – CABINET – 1 MARCH 2009 to 30 JUNE 2009

| Date for Decision | Decision taker | Decision/Key Issue | Consultation | List of Documents | Contact Officer |
|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|-------------------------------|--|-------------------------------|
| 23 February 2009 | Lead Member for Community Services | To consider recent legislation affecting trading standards operations | | | Brian Johnson 01323 463421 |
| 23 February 2009 | Lead Member for Community Services | To consider the Trading Standards Service Policy on No Cold Calling Zones | | | Brian Johnson 01323 463421 |
| 24 February 2009 | Lead member for Transport and Env't | To consider response to petition calling for the extent of the proposed 30 mph speed limit on the A267 through Five Ashes | Local member | Petition | Michael Oates 482110 |
| 24 February 2009 | Lead member for Transport and Env't | To consider proposals in relation to lowering the interim threshold in the LSIAC as part of the Supplementary Planning Guidance | District and borough councils | A New Approach to Development Contributions towards ESCC infrastructure and facilities – adopted as Supplementary Planning Guidance LSAIC Methodology | Lawrence Stringer 482251 |
| 24 February 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider response to a petition calling for a pedestrian crossing on Eldon Road, Eastbourne | Local members | Petition | Helen Pace 482235 |
| 24 February 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider response to a petition calling for traffic calming measures in Pennine Way, Eastbourne | Local members | Petition | Helen Pace 482235 |
| 6 March 2009 | Lead member for Community Services | To consider community partnership finance allocations | Local members | | Paul Rideout 482911 |
| 10 March 2009 | Cabinet | To consider the quarter 3 Council Plan monitoring report | | | Tracey Houston 481932 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the latest budget monitoring position | | | Ola Owolabi 482017 |

| Date for Decision | Decision taker | Decision/Key Issue | Consultation | List of Documents | Contact Officer |
|--------------------------|---|--|---|---|-----------------------------|
| | Cabinet | To consider the Annual Audit and Inspection Letter | | | Jane Mackney 482146 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the Council Business and Financial Plan 2009/10 | | | Jane Mackney 482146 |
| | Cabinet | To consider a presentation by the Youth Cabinet providing a update on its work | | | Karen Gregory 476185 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the strategic risk review quarterly report | | | Rawdon Phillips 481593 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the Council's responsibilities for the High Weald Joint Area Committee and the South Downs Joint Committee | | High Weals AONB Management Plan 2009 South Downs Management Plan 2008 South Downs Partnership Action Plan | Virginia Pullan 482639 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the High Weald Management Plan | | | Andrew Shaw 01580 879955 |
| 16 March 2009 | Lead Member for Adult Social Care | To consider an update in relation to safeguarding vulnerable adults | | | Keith Hinkley 481288 |
| 16 March 2009 | Lead Member for Adult Social Care | To consider an update in relation to Putting People First | | | David Liley 336761 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Children and Families | To consider waiver of contract standing orders in relation to contracts for SEN residential school placements' Symbol speech and language provider and Hastings and Rother PCT | | | Angela Crumplin 481747 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Learning and School Effectiveness | To consider admission arrangements to schools for 2010/11 | Schools Neighbouring Authorities Admissions Forum | | Geoff Evans 481789 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member | To consider applications from schools for | | | Greg Roberts |

| Date for Decision | Decision taker | Decision/Key Issue | Consultation | List of Documents | Contact Officer |
|--------------------------|---------------------------------------|---|---------------------------------|--------------------------|--|
| | for Learning and School Effectiveness | capital loans | | | 481807 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Children and Families | To consider changes to admission arrangements required by the new School Admissions Code and seek agreement to reconstituting the Admissions Forum | | School Admission Code | Geoff Evans 481789 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Children and Families | To consider the aiming high for disabled children, short breaks commissioning plan | | | Jean Haigh 482967 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Children and Families | To consider financial assistance to a carer at a level above the discretion of the Director of Children's Services | | | Tersa Lavelle Hill Sally Carnie 487197 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Children and Families | To consider the Council's pledge for looked after children | | | Tersa Lavelle Hill Sally Carnie 487197 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Children and Families | To consider the Care Leavers' Policy | | | Mac Heath 01424 724111 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider a revised traffic calming priority list | | | Helen Pace 482235 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider the response to a petition calling for the reclassification of the B2095 through Hooe, Russells Green and Ninfield from a B class road to a C class road to qualify for a vehicle size limitation | Local members | Petition | Jon Wheeler 482212 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead member for Transport and Env't | To consider a response to a petition regarding parking on the Black path/Heron Ridge junction, Polegate | Local members | Petition | Greame lake 482941 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider the objections raised regarding the provision of an advisory on street disabled parking bay at Picardy Close, battle | Local residents Local Member | | Victoria Mackrell 01424 724561 Brain Banks 01424 724558 |

| Date for Decision | Decision taker | Decision/Key Issue | Consultation | List of Documents | Contact Officer |
|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|---|--|--|
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider the integrated transport capital programme for implementation during 2009/10, 2010/11 and onwards | Cross party Local Transport Plan Panel | GOSE Annual Settlement Letter | Jon Wheeler 482212 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider objections raised regarding the provision of a bus stop clearway at Tower Street, Rye | Local residents Local member Rye Town Council Rother District Council Sussex Police | | Victoria Mackrell 01424 724561 Brain Banks 01424 724558 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider objections raised regarding the provision of two advisory on street disabled parking bays at Middlesex Road, Bexhill | Local residents Local Member | | Victoria Mackrell 01424 724561 Brain Banks 01424 724558 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider the revised County Council Cycling Strategy | | Cycling Strategy Consultation Analysis | Robin Reed 481768 |
| 23 March 2008 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider response to a petition calling for action to address safety issues on the Lullington Road outside Great Barn Meadow, Polegate | Local members | Petition | Jan Russell 336103 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider response to a petition calling for the introduction of a 30 mph speed limit on Deanland Road in the vicinity of Deanland Wood park, Golden Cross | Local member | Petition | Michael Oates 482110 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider proposals promoted and funded by Kingston Parish Council to introduce traffic calming measures in Kingston village | Local member | Proposed measures and outcome of the public consultation | Michael Oates 482110 |
| 23 March 2008 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider response to petition make the Uckfield – Lewes part of the disused Lewes – Uckfield railway line into a heritage railway | | Petition Site plan | Tessa Sweet-Escott 482281 |
| 23 March 2009 | Lead Member for Transport | To consider proposals to incorporate up to date information on current levels of | County Council service stakeholders | A new Approach to Development | Alan Cowling 482655 |

| Date for Decision | Decision taker | Decision/Key Issue | Consultation | List of Documents | Contact Officer |
|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|--|---|--|
| | and Env't | capacity and contribution costs into the Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG) | Borough and District Councils | Contributions towards ESCC infrastructure and facilities – adopted as interim SPG | |
| 20 April 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider award of local bus contracts and school transport contracts in Eastbourne, Lewes and Wealden areas effective from 26 July 2009 | Main consultation (30/01/09 to 16/03/09) | Consultation documents Local Bus service and School contract tender documents | Neil Maguire 482147 |
| 20 April 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider response to a petition calling for the introduction of a 30 mph speed limit in Chalvington village | Local member | Petition | Michael Oates 482110 |
| 20 April 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider the results of the public consultation following the Wivelsfield Green 30 mph speed limit exhibition and a petition welcoming the 30 mph speed limit, but rejecting the associated traffic calming, street lighting and signs | Local member | Petition | Michael Higgs 482106 |
| 20 April 2009 | Lead Member for Transport & Env't | To consider a response to the removal of waiting restrictions on Willingdon Road, Eastbourne | Local members | Petition Lead member report | Dale Foden 482976 Roger Hyde 01323 415245 |
| 20 April 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider a response to a petition calling for the installation of double yellow line waiting restrictions on Montacute Road, Lewes | Local member | Petition | Ian Johnson 482944 |
| 20 April 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider replacement of structurally failed street lighting columns in Wellington Square, Hastings with new lighting units in accordance with Council Policy | | Petition report | Simon Hall 482781 |
| 20 April 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider a response to a petition calling for the retention of the school crossing patrol officer on St Philip's Avenue, | Local member | Petition | Michael Higgs 482106 |

| Date for Decision | Decision taker | Decision/Key Issue | Consultation | List of Documents | Contact Officer |
|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|---------------------|--|--|
| | | Eastbourne | | | |
| 20 April 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider proposed changes to on street parking tariffs in Hastings | Local members | | Roger Williams 482272 |
| 20 April 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider a petition calling for the introduction of a 30 mph speed limit in Langtye Lane, Ripe | Local member | Petition | Michael Oates 482110 |
| 20 April 2009 | Lead Member for Transport and Env't | To consider progress being made with the village assessment and speed limit review of rural A and B class roads programme | Local members | Speed Limit Review Action Plan 2008 – 09 and 2009-10 | Micheal Higgs 482106 |
| 20 April 2009 | Lead Member for Adult Social Care | To consider issues in relation to the Older People's Engagement Day | | | Denise Leary 336298 |
| 28 April 2009 | Cabinet | To consider the latest budget monitoring position | | | Ola Owolabi 482017 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the Climate Change Strategy for East Sussex and proposed implementation Plan | | Cabinet report 11/03/08 on climate change | Simon Hickmott 482660 |
| | Cabinet | Scrutiny review of records management – to consider any comments the Cabinet wishes to make to the County Council | | | Claire Lee 481327 Elizabeth Hughes 482356 |
| | Cabinet | Scrutiny review of the Council's procurement with small and medium sized enterprises | | | Paul Dean 481751 Jonathan Campbell 481847 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the Treasury Management Stewardship report | | | Les Langston 481851 |
| 22 June 2009 | Lead Member for Adult Social Care | To consider an update in relation to safeguarding vulnerable adults | | | Keith Hinkley 481288 |
| 22 June 2009 | Lead Member for Adult Social Care | To consider an update in relation to Putting People First | | | David Liley 336761 |

| Date for Decision | Decision taker | Decision/Key Issue | Consultation | List of Documents | Contact Officer |
|--------------------------|-----------------------------------|---|---------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|
| 7 July 2009 | Cabinet | To consider the 2008/98 Council Plan monitoring report | | | Tracey Houston 481932 |
| | Cabinet | To consider the latest budget monitoring position | | | Ola Owolabi 482017 |
| 14 September 2009 | Lead Member for Adult Social Care | To consider an update in relation to safeguarding vulnerable adults | | | Keith Hinkley 481288 |
| 14 September 2009 | Lead Member for Adult Social Care | To consider an update in relation to Putting People First | | | David Liley 336761 |